Marcia Lawhead

=
From: Rabert Miller [rimiller @ eiu.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:58 PM
To: ‘Marcia Lawhead' { RECE'VED
Subject: FW: FOIA request

SEP 17 2012

————— Original Message-----

From: Nike Ogunbodede [mailto: ' MGENERALWL
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:43 PM -

To: foiarequests@eiu.edu

Subject: FOIA request

Dear Mr. Miller,

I request access to and copies of Eastern Illinois University's contract with Chick-fil-A and
related documents to this topic. I also request copies of how much money Eastern's Chick-fil-
A franchise made from Fall 2009 to Spring 2012 in a Microsoft Excel format divided up by
semester.

Sincerely,

Nike Ogunbodede

2012-2013 Warbler Content Producer/Copy Editor

2012 Associate News Editor

2012-Fall 2013 Society for Collegiate Journalist PR Chair Summer 2012- Debut Leader & Editor-
in-Chief



